From: Figueiredo, Susana

Sent: 07 November 2016 09:10

To: Business Licence

Subject: Application Consultation: Yellow Pavillion, ref no: 223619686- AGREED CONDITIONS

Dear Business Licence,
Please find below the conditions agreed by the applicant.

Kind Regards

Susana Figueiredo

Licensing Inspector

Planning, Transportation & Licensing
Brent Council

02089375384

From: Figueiredo, Susana

Sent: 07 November 2016 09:05

To: 'Ash Patel'

Subject: RE: Application Consultation: Yellow Pavillion, ref no: 223619686

Thank you Ash,

These conditions will form part of your licence should it be granted. Please be aware that
you may also receive representation from the Police and other responsible authorities who
may also impose conditions, some of which may override what | have agreed with you.

Kind Regards

Susana Figueiredo

Licensing Inspector

Planning, Transportation & Licensing
Brent Council

02089375384



From: Figueiredo, Susana [mailto:Susana.Figueiredo@brent.gov.uk]
Sent: 04 November 2016 11:11

To: Ash Patel

Subject: Application Consultation: Yellow Pavillion, ref no: 223619686

Dear Ash Patel,

Please find below the conditions as discussed. Please write agreed under each condition
that you are happy to add to the licence.

Informative
tt The gate that leads onto Rutherford Way from the fire exit does not open properly.
This was discussed with Michael and needs to be repaired

You have confirmed the following; O | have been instructed the gate has been
reported and we are waiting for confirmation of the date of repair. We will not run any
licensed activities until this is completel .

[Ash Patel] Agree

Conditions
tt 2 door supervisors of a suitable gender mix, shall be employed from 20.00 hours on
any day when the premises are open for the sale of alcohol past midnight hours.
[Ash Patel] Agree

tt A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security
staff and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and
Licensing Authority.
[Ash Patel] Agree

tt CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a
good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made
available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council.

[Ash Patel] Agree

tt Customers shall not be permitted to take open drink containers outside the premises
as defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.
[Ash Patel] Agree

¢t A O Challenge 250 policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times.
[Ash Patel] Agree

tt Anincident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on
request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the
following:

all crimes reported to the venue

all ejections of patrons

any complaints received

any incidents of disorder

all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or

scanning equipment

any refusal of the sale of alcohol

O O O O O O O O


mailto:Susana.Figueiredo@brent.gov.uk

o any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.
[Ash Patel] Agree

tt A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable
activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the
premises.
[Ash Patel] Agree

rt On major event days at Wembley Stadium the following shall apply:

o Customers shall not be allowed to congregate outside the premises.

o No drinks shall be served in glass containers.

o The DPS or deputy shall work in partnership with the Police and if necessary
comply with any direction given by a senior Police Officer on duty at the
event.

[Ash Patel] Agree

tt Any locks and flush latches on the exit doors shall be unlocked and kept free from
fastenings other than push bars whilst the premises are open for the sale of alcohol.
At all other times all fire exits shall be unlocked and kept free from fastenings other
than push bars whilst the public are on the premises.
[Ash Patel] Agree

tt When the premises are open for the sale of alcohol the external areas shall cease at
2100 hours. After 2300 hours patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-
enter the premises to smoke will do so at the front of the venue only.
[Ash Patel] Agree

t+ Notices requesting customers to leave quietly shall be displayed at each exit.
[Ash Patel] Agree

Thank you for dealing with Susana

Kind Regards

Susana Figueiredo

Licensing Inspector

Planning, Transportation & Licensing
Brent Council

(020) 8937 5384
www.brent.gov.uk
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